From: Chen, Lily (Fed

To (0) 6
Cc: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed); Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed)
Subject: Re: invitation to Oscar Garcia Morchon?

Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 2:04:56 PM

Daniel:

We just need to plan early for all the travels, including invitational travels. All the requests will
be submitted to ITL for approval.

Thank you for understanding,

Lily

From: Daniel Smith ||} G

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 9:56:24 AM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Cc: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed); Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc)
Subject: Re: invitation to Oscar Garcia Morchon?

Hi, Lily,

I'm sorry for botching the arrangements for Oscar. He had let me know that he could ask
Philips to pay, but since I was the one to invite him, I thought I would ask for us to pay. I
should have reached out to him much earlier to make arrangements, since I spoke to him about
this in February. We only began discussing the details this over the weekend. Thanks anyway,
(and to you, Morrie) for your help.

Cheers,
Daniel

On Tue, May 10, 2016 at 8:02 AM, Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov> wrote:
I talked with Oscar. He understood and said that he can pay through his company.

Lily

From: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 8:00:32 AM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Cc: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed); Daniel C Smith (daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu); Sonmez
Turan, Meltem (Assoc); Daniel Smith

Subject: Re: invitation to Oscar Garcia Morchon?

Thanks, Lily.

> On May 10, 2016, at 4:07 AM, Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen(@nist.gov> wrote:
>



> Hi, Morrie:

>

> Thank you for taking care this travel. I saw Oscar at Eurocrypt. May 19 is next Friday.
>

> It is not the matter of whether we have the funding or whether we shall sponsor his visit.
The time will not allow us to put his travel request in the system. We have the cycle every
two weeks. The next cycle submission date is next Monday (May 15). The earliest we can
get the approval is next Friday (May 19). But most of the time, we will not get it until the
next Monday (May24). [I explained the drill to Daniel when he was last time in the campus. ]
>

> The urgent out of cycle submission is for high priority travels like something we cannot
plan ahead of time and it affect our operating. I am not sure this can be justified for that. I
can talk with Oscar about the situation.

>

> Lily

>

>

> From: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)

> Sent: Monday, May 9, 2016 10:17:25 AM

> To: Chen, Lily (Fed)

> Subject: invitation to Oscar Garcia Morchon?

>

> Hi, Lily,

>

> [ hope your trip went smoothly and that the conference is going well.

>

> Meltem and Daniel approached me this morning about inviting Oscar Garcia Morchon to
visit NIST

> on Thursday May 19, to give us an update about the HIMMO scheme. Since that work is
at the

> intersection of two of our projects, PQC and Lightweight Crypto, they were hoping that
we had

> funds to pay for his travel. Seems worthwhile to me; what do you think? If we can’t, It’s
possible

> that his company (Philips) would pay for him to come anyway.

>

> Morrie






